ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE EDUCATI ON STANDI NG COWM TTEE
February 28, 2011
8:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Alan Dick, Chair
Representative Lance Pruitt, Vice Chair
Representative Eric Feige
Representative Paul Seaton
Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son
Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha
Representative Scott Kawasaki

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
PRESENTATION(S): YUPIIT SCHOOL DI STRI CT SUPERI NTENDENT

- HEARD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 104
"An Act renamng the Al aska perfornmance schol arship and relating
to the scholarship and tax credits applicable to contributions
to the schol arship; establishing the Alaska performance
schol arship investnent fund and the Al aska performance
scholarship award fund and relating to the funds; rmaking
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD
PRESENTATION(S): UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA CHANCELLORS

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 104

SHORT TITLE: ALASKA PERFORMANCE SCHOLARSHI PS
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

01/ 18/ 11 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 11 (H EDC, FIN

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -1- February 28, 2011



02/ 09/ 11 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
02/ 09/ 11 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 09/ 11 (H M NUTE( EDC)

02/ 14/ 11 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
02/ 14/ 11 (H Heard & Held

02/ 14/ 11 (H) M NUTE( EDC)

02/ 21/11 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
02/ 21/ 11 (H Heard & Held

02/ 21/ 11 (H M NUTE( EDC)

02/ 25/ 11 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
02/ 25/ 11 (H) <Bi || Hearing Postponed to 2/28/11>
02/ 28/ 11 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

HOWMARD DI AMOND, Superi nt endent

Yupiit School District

Aki achak, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of the Yupiit School
District.

DI ANE GEORGE, Assi stant Superintendent

Yupiit School District

Aki achak, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during an overview of
the Yupiit School District.

DR. KI M LANGTON, Assistant Superi ntendent

Yupiit School District

Aki achak, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during an overview of
the Yupiit School District.

REPRESENTATI VE BOB HERRON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Participated in the discussion during the
presentation of the Yupiit School District.

M KE HANLEY, Conmi ssi oner

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnent (EED)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during the presentation
by the Yupiit School District.

DI ANE BARRANS, Executive Director

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 2- February 28, 2011



Post secondary Educati on Conm ssi on

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnent (EED)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during
di scussi on of HB 104.

BRI AN ROGERS, Chancel | or

Uni versity of Al aska, Fairbanks (UAF)

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
presentation by the University of Al aska Chancell ors.

TOM CASE, Chancel | or Appoi nt ee

Uni versity of Al aska, Anchorage (UAA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
presentation by the University of Al aska Chancell ors.

JOHN PUGH, Chancel | or

Uni versity of Al aska Sout heast (UAS)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during a
presentation by the University of Al aska Chancell ors.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:04:15 AM

CHAIR ALAN DICK called the House Education Standing Conmttee
meeting to order at 8:04 a.m Representatives Dick, Feige,
Seat on, Kawasaki, and Pruitt were present at the call to order.
Representatives P. WIlson and C ssna arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

8:05:01 AM

PRESENTATI ON(S): Yupiit School District Superintendent

CHAI R DI CK announced that the first order of business would be a
presentation by the Superintendent of the Yupitt School
District.

8:08: 01 AM

HOMARD DI AMOND, Superi nt endent , Yupiit School District,
referring to the handout, "Yupiit School D strict Presentation,"”

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 3- February 28, 2011



[Included in menbers' packets] said that the school district was
conprised of three schools situated on the Kuskokwim River,
north of Bethel, and was accessible only by snmall plane, boat,
or snow nachi ne. The schools were about 20 miles apart, built
in 2004 and 2005. He affirnmed that the school district wel coned
the elders and the conmunity nenbers as a part of the schools.
He reported that the Yupiit School District was an Intervention
Plus district, wunder the direction of the Departnent of
Education and Early Devel opnent (EED), and that EED provided
Content Support Specialists. These specialists were highly
qual i fied, conpetent educators, who averaged 1-2 days each nonth
at each school, as well as a retired superintendent, who
averaged 10 days each nonth at the three schools and the
district office.

8:10: 58 AM

MR. DI AMOND noved on to page 6, "Challenges,"” and declared that
teacher housing was a challenge for teacher retention. He
enphasi zed that the low AYP (Adequate Yearly Progress) status
and the high dropout rate were both causes for concern. He
explained that a strong admnistrative focus had resulted in
significant progress. He pointed to page 7, "District
Initiatives,” which included: a hone based pre-school program

(Qur Future Leaders) to focus on early literacy, a research
based reading program for grades K-6, and a required two week
sumer orientation programfor new teachers.

8:15: 06 AM

MR, DIAMOND detailed the two week summer orientation program
which included working with master teachers in summer school,

living in the residence and the village where they will teach,
and then staying with a local famly and participating in the
subsi stence life style. He listed a school inprovenent grant,

an ExCELL project (Expediating Conprehension for English
Language Learners), and a pilot STEPP (Step Towards Educati onal

Progress and Par t ner shi p) as progr ans toward st udent
i nprovenent .

8:17:45 AM

MR. DI AMOND detailed page 8, "School |Inprovenent Gant." He

noted that the academ c day had been extended to include Yup'ik
Cul ture. He pointed to the partnership with the Chugach School
District's Voyage to Excellence program which connected the
curriculumw th job opportunities. He directed attention to the

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -4- February 28, 2011



Pr of essi onal Devel opnent  program which gave teachers an
opportunity to learn skills in the diverse student |earning

styles of the Yup'ik culture. He elaborated on a tuition
rei mbursenent program to encourage classified staff to continue
their education. He referenced the recruitnment video and the

Math in a Cultural Context training, which was created for
Yup'ik children. He read the "M ssion Statenment,” page 9, which
stated that the district was "working wth Yuuyaraq as a
foundation, to ensure all children are successful and able to
| earn and succeed in any environnent." He defined "yuuyarag" as
the Yup'ik way of life.

8:20: 20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked if the 40 mnute video was
avai | abl e.

MR. DI AMOND replied that he woul d send a copy.
8.21.09 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA asked if renewable energy was being
consi dered for the area.

MVR. DI AMOND, in response, shared that a science class
presentation had been made about w nd turbines and other neans
to provide resources for school operations.

8:23:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FEI GE asked how the success of the students was
measur ed.

8:24: 04 AM

MR D AMOND replied that all of the required tests were
adm ni stered, although neasurenent went well beyond these tests.
He announced that there were efforts nade to conbat substance
abuse, suicide, and bullying. He clarified that success was
neasured by the options for the student at the next level, and
by the self confidence and the personal skills to nanage their
lives in other settings. He allowed that there was not a
specific fornula for success.

8: 26: 36 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 5- February 28, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the hone based pre-school program
was a pilot project or a locally established project.

8:27:07 AM

DI ANE GECRCE, Assistant Superintendent, Yupiit School District,
replied that this was federally funded through the Al aska Native
Education Gant, and was currently in the second phase of the
grant.

8:27:35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked how many students were participating
in the Voyage to Excel |l ence program

8:27:48 AM

DR. KIM LANGTON, Assi stant  Superi nt endent, Yupiit  School
District, replied that about 30 students had participated at
various levels, but that the goal was for all interested high
school students to participate. He explained the phases of the
program which included exposure to a variety of jobs so to
better understand the necessary required curriculum resune
witing and j ob shadow ng; and internships.

8:29: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BOB HERRON, Al aska State Legislature, stated that
he was the representative for the Yupiit School District. He
asked about the current status of the intervention summt held
in Decenber, 2010. He expressed his concern regarding the

challenging attitude projected by the Departnent of Education
and Early Developnent (EED), and asked if any changes had
resulted with the change of adm nistration.

8:31: 24 AM

MR, DIAMOND replied that it was necessary for the Yupiit School
District to be represented when decisions were nmade on a state
|l evel which affected the district. He acknow edged that
neetings had been held with M ke Hanley, Conm ssioner of EED,
and that Comm ssioner Hanley had been invited to visit the
district. Noting that the Content Support Specialists were only
avail able for brief site visits each nonth, he asked that this
nodel be anended to allow for full tinme participation.

8:34: 22 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 6- February 28, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE HERRON repeated his question of whether the
Yupiit School District and EED were noving forward together.

MR. DIAMOND replied that things had not progressed since the
i ntervention. He offered his belief that the nodel used by the
state had proven to be ineffective. He established that the
upcomng neeting wth Conm ssioner Hanley would include
di scussion of a revised nodel that would be nore beneficial to
t he school district.

8:35:55 AM

DR.  LANGION suggested the necessity of a nodel based on the
| ocal needs. He agreed that cooperation was inportant, and that
the process to develop the nodel had to include agreenent and
"buy in" by the |ocal comunity.

8:38: 06 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON suggested that he and the House Education
Standing Commttee nenbers neet wth Conmm ssioner Hanley in
order to hear both sides of the discussion.

8:38: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked what prevented the Yupiit School
District from developing its own nodel, simlar in process to
t he af orenmenti oned Chugach School District.

8:39: 34 AM

DR. LANGION clarified the inportance for a collaborative process
to develop a nodel, as had been done for the Chugach School
District nodel. He agreed that sone aspects would be conmon
with the current nodel. He stressed the need for the nodel to
be "owned by the | ocal people, it wouldn't be inposed."”

8:41: 34 AM

M KE  HANLEY, Conmi ssi oner, Ofice of the  Conm ssioner,
Department of Education and Early Devel opnent (EED), reported
that he had nmet with representatives of the Yupiit School
District earlier, and he agreed that there were chall enges. He
acknow edged that the status quo was not working, and he
expressed his desire to work for the best solution.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -7- February 28, 2011



8:43:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA expressed a need to be mndful of the
audi ence bei ng served.

8:45:11 AM

COW SSI ONER  HANLEY agreed that |ocal ownership and |ocal
control were necessary in every school district. He confirnmed
that there was no separation between community and school in

rural districts.

8:45: 54 AM

CHAI R DI CK opi ned that the greatest chall enge was geographical .
8:46:49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON commented that his constituents had found
t he at nosphere of the previous neeting to be punitive.

8:47: 47 AM
The conmttee took a brief at-ease.
8:48: 05 AM

HB 104- ALASKA PERFORVANCE SCHOLARSHI PS

CHAIR DI CK announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 104, "An Act renamng the Alaska perfornance
scholarship and relating to the scholarship and tax credits
applicable to contributions to the schol arship; establishing the
Al aska performance scholarship investnent fund and the Al aska
performance scholarship award fund and relating to the funds;
maki ng conform ng anmendnents; and providing for an effective
date. " [In front of the committee was the proposed conmittee
substitute (CS) for HB 104, Version |, adopted as the work draft
on February 9, 2011]

8:51: 20 AM
CHAIR DICK stated that discussion needed to focus on the needs
based conponent, nment ori ng, university capacity, f undi ng

sources, and qualification by students fromsnmaller schools.

8:52:02 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 8- February 28, 2011



DI ANE BARRANS, Executive Director, Post secondary Educati on
Comm ssi on, Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent (EED),
specified that she had participated on the task force for higher
education funding. She reported that a |lot of discussion prior
to the task force questioned the adequacy of the Ilevel of
funding for the needs based program the Al askAdvantage
Education Grant. She pointed out that this grant was avail able
to any resident attending an in-state educational institution,
but that funding had only been sufficient for a small percentage
of those eligible. She noted that the task force had
recommended a suppl enental conponent, but she opined that this
was not necessary, as sufficient funding for the needs based
grant program would provide the opportunity to fund non-
traditional students. She pointed out that the Senate had
recomended sufficient funding for the Al askAdvantage Education
Grant program instead of the creation of a supplenental
conponent to the scholarship program She opined that this
mai ntained clarity and consistency between the nerit based and
needs based prograns.

8: 55: 58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked which program served the top 10
percent of each school .

8:56: 25 AM

M5. BARRANS replied that it was the University of Alaska (UA)
schol ars program funded through the UA resources.

8:56: 50 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked what percentage of those who
applied for the Al askAdvantage [Education G ant] program
recei ved funds.

8:57:10 AM

M5. BARRANS replied that funding was avail able for 15-20 percent
of those eligible.

8:57:25 AM
REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON renmarked that this was pathetic.

8:57:29 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -9- February 28, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI, stating that the federal PELL G ants
had been severely cut back, asked which students would be nost
af f ect ed.

8:57:54 AM

M5. BARRANS clarified that although a reduction in the PELL
Grant program had been proposed in Congress, it had not vyet
occurr ed. She stated that students from famlies of four wth
an inconme |ess than $40,000 were eligible for PELL grants. She
declared that the ripple effect of these reductions would affect
the Al askAdvantage Education G ant program In response to
Representative Kawasaki, she stated that the need by the
applicants woul d be greater.

8:59:30 AM
REPRESENTATI VE FEIGE asked if all of the Al askAdvant age

Education Gant funds were being expended. He asked what
criteria were used for the allocation of the funds.

8:59: 55 AM

M5. BARRANS said that the fund allocation was strictly needs
based. She explained that the entire eligible pool was ranked
hi ghest need to |owest need. She declared that priority was

given to full tinme students. She added that a student who had
shown hi gher academ c achi evenment through ACT/SAT test scores
and students enrolled in career areas designated as "a workforce
shortage area" were eligible for larger grants. She |listed sone
of the shortage areas to be education, health, social protective
services, and resource process extraction. She announced a
gromh in the nunber of students eligible in workforce shortage
ar eas.

9:02:10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FEI GE asked if students would be eligible while
attending institutions included in the Wstern Undergraduate
Exchange program agreenent .

M5. BARRANS replied that eligibility was limted to students
attending school in Alaska, as the idea was to retain a trained
wor kf or ce

9:04: 02 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -10- February 28, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked how rmany student gr ant
applications were not accepted, and of these, how many were
unable to attend school as a result.

9: 04: 38 AM

M5. BARRANS replied that there was not any data for the students
who did not attend school. She offered her belief that there
were 4,200 eligible students while fewer than 1,000 had received
grants. She added that these students were already enrolled in
school, and that generally the grant was not a determner for
enrollment, but was used for the nanagenent of their other
school expenses.

9:07:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked how much noney woul d be required
to fund all the eligible grant applications.

9:07:28 AM

MS. BARRANS offered an estimate of $4.5 mllion to fund the
current base allocations.

9:08: 15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if there was a fiscal note for
Version |.

9: 08: 26 AM

M5. BARRANS replied that there was not a fiscal note for the
needs based conponent.

9:08: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON enphasi zed the need for a fiscal note. He
pointed out that the prior proposed legislation wth a needs
based conponent, which did not include the non-traditional
students, had an estimated fiscal note of $17-$%$20 million. He
directed attention to the current cap of $4,000 in the proposed
committee substitute, clarifying that there had not been a cap

for the needs based conponent in previous |egislation. He
reflected that the needs based conponent and the nerit based
conponent had required simlar funding. He asked how the

addition of the non-traditional students within the needs based

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -11- February 28, 2011



conmponent could now result in an estimated cost that was half
the nerit based component.

9:11:22 AM

M5. BARRANS noted that a key difference for the cost of each
program was the current cap on the needs based aid. She pointed
out that the prior legislation had included escalating costs
tied to the cost of education. She stated that it was unknown
how many qualifying students would conme from |ow incone
famlies. She pointed out that the denographics of scholarship
recipients in nmany other states reflected a disproportionate
scholarship distribution to famlies with a history of going to
col | ege. She noted that these famlies often had a higher
soci o-econom ¢ standi ng. She enphasized the inportance of
having two progranms which worked well together, needs based and
merit Dbased. She agreed that it was inportant to have an
estimate for cost, but that an exact fiscal note would be nore
difficult until there was a history to draw from She stated
that the Al askAdvantage Education G ant program cost was based
on the last three years of program cost. She said that this
history would reflect both traditional and non-traditional age
students in com ng years.

9:14:17 AM

M5. BARRANS, in response to Representative Seaton, stated that
only students scoring in the top tier of test takers would
qualify for the priority |evel. She shared that one suggested
nodi fication proposed by the task force had been to review the
academc priority for the needs based grant, and nake the
scholarship eligible students equate to the academ c trigger to
allow them grant priority. She opined that the prograns woul d
still work well in conjunction, and still wmintain distinct
schol arshi p and needs based prograns.

9:15:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  P. WLSON asked if this could be best
acconplished in statute or in regul ation.

9:15: 52 AM
M5. BARRANS replied that currently this could be acconplished

through regulation, but that the legislature could neke a
statutory change.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -12- February 28, 2011



[ HB 104 was hel d over.]
9:16: 45 AM
The conmittee took a brief at-ease.

PRESENTATI ON(S): University of Al aska Chancell ors

9:18: 23 AM

CHAI R DI CK announced that the final order of business would be a
presentation by the University of Al aska Chancell ors.

9:18: 43 AM

BRI AN ROGERS, Chancellor, University of Al aska, Fairbanks (UAF),
said that the needs based and nerit based scholarships were
necessary for inproving the graduation rate from the University
of Alaska system He stated that all three institutions
col | aborated and cooperated in teacher education, engineering,
heal t h educati on, and research areas.

9:20: 43 AM

TOM CASE, Chancellor Appointee, University of Al aska, Anchorage
(UAA), praised the progress that had been made on all fronts
especially for the focus on student and state needs.

9:22: 35 AM

JOHN PUGH, Chancellor, University of Al aska Southeast (UAS),
appl auded the increase in Al aska high school students graduating
and attending the University of Al aska canpuses. He | auded the
i nprovenent in post-secondary education, freshnen retention
rate, expanded workforce prograns, and high need progranms, such
as nursing, accounting, and business nanagenent. He recounted
t he successful devel opnent of the mine training and the marine
operations training prograns. He stated that the increased
funding was instrunental. He pointed out that 40 percent of the
students take at |east one course as an e-learning (electronic)
cour se. He expressed a commtnent for inprovenment to the
graduation rate.

9:27: 06 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON expressed concern with the increase in
tuition, and she opined that it should not get any nore costly.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -13- February 28, 2011



9:28:47 AM

CHANCELLOR ROGERS, in response to Representative P. WIlson, said
that wuniversity tuition rates were being kept within the [|ow
md-range of the public wuniversities in the other western
states. He pointed out that the |legislature had deened that the
UA budget would rely less on state general funds. He noted that
the only other revenue source controlled by the university was
tuition rates.

9:29:57 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON pointed out that the performance
scholarship was limted to the anount of tuition for 2010.

9:31: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI observed that the UA budget had been
recently approved, with less state funding. He agreed that
charitable donations could be "difficult to conme by at tines.”
Directing attention to the 12 percent fee increase, he opined
that it was "shaneful that in one of the wealthiest states that
we have to do that." He expressed agreenent with Representative
P. Wlson and other nenbers of the |egislature who opposed high
tuition. He observed that it was not a clear mandate from the
| egislature to "put your entire budget on the backs of
students. "

9:32:19 AM

CHAIR DI CK asked if funding could be generated through research
st udi es.

9:32:55 AM

CHANCELLOR ROCERS replied that commercialization of university
research was a significant opportunity. He shared that the
primary research at UAF was through federally funded prograns.
He allowed that sonme areas offered opportunities to patent and
license the intellectual property. He admitted that UA had not
invested significantly in that process, but there was now the
Ofice of Intellectual Property Commercialization that worked
with faculty to help them understand the process. He pointed
out that the private sector had to be ready to receive the
intellectual property.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -14- February 28, 2011



9:36: 14 AM

CHANCELLOR ROCERS offered his belief that the mssion of a |and
grant university was to support the devel opnent of the state.

9:37:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PRU TT ascertained that the transfer of credits
bet ween the universities had proven difficult.

9: 38: 04 AM

CHANCELLOR ROGERS, in response, said that credit transfers did
occur, but that it required a review of each course. He pointed
out that it was common to transfer credits of core curriculum
within the University of Al aska system

9:39:44 AM

CHANCELLOR PUGH called attention to the unified prograns being
establ i shed throughout the system He pointed to the success of
the health sciences, accounting, general education, and specia
education core prograns.

9:41: 55 AM
[ CHAIR DI CK passed the gavel to VICE CHAIR PRUI TT]
9:42: 07 AM

CHANCELLOR PUGH acknow edged that the core prograns saved noney
for the students and the system by sharing the faculty
resour ces.

9:42: 26 AM

CHANCELLOR APPO NTEE CASE stated that there were chall enges and
advantages to nultiple high level accreditations. He reported
that progress was being made for increasing the transferability
of credits, while protecting the accreditations.

9:43: 50 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI, reflecting on the collaboration of the
three institutions within one system asked why the School of

Fi sheries and Ocean Sci ence would be based at UAF, the furthest
canpus from an ocean, and why the School of Engineering was

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 15- February 28, 2011



based at UAA, when the best research institution was in
Fai r banks.

9:45: 03 AM

CHANCELLOR ROGERS replied that the program sites were spread
t hroughout Al aska, even though the admnistrative center was
often | ocated el sewhere

9:46: 59 AM

CHANCELLOR APPO NTEE CASE pointed out that the distributive
nature of prograns within the University of Al aska was simlar
to the health sciences cooperative arrangenent with the other
states in the Pacific Northwest region.

9:48: 18 AM

CHANCELLOR PUGH agreed that fisheries were a statew de industry,
and currently an effort was being nmade to identify the needs of
the fishing industry, from workforce to research. He noted that
the National Cceanic and Atnospheric Adm nistration (NOAA) had
of fered fundi ng. He suggested that availability of courses was
nore inportant than | ocation.

9:50: 22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, reflecting on the findings of the task
forces on higher education and scholarship, expressed concern
that the courses necessary for a four year degree were offered
on a five year rotating schedul e. He pointed out that HB 104
included a provision requesting the University of A aska to
provide "a pathway for every degree that can be acconplished
within the tinme period." He shared concern that the Bachel or of
Arts degrees required a significant nunber of extra credit
hours. He asked for a response to both of these concerns.

9:53: 01 AM

CHANCELLOR ROGERS listed three concerns for tinely graduation:
financial aid, better academic advice, and better course
sequence. He listed a shortage of faculty as a problem for
course seguence. He reported that expansion of sunmer schoo
courses would also resolve problens with course sequence. He
stated that there was a program review of the few Baccal aureate
prograns which still required nore than 120 credit hours. He

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -16- February 28, 2011



noted that the curriculum was the responsibility of the Faculty
Senat e.

9:54: 43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if a statutory franmework was
necessary to provide direction.

9:55:14 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked if there was any neans for
students to know whether a credit was transferable.

9:56: 02 AM

CHANCELLOR ROGERS replied that nost of the issues with credit
transfers were connected to renedial cl asses or cour ses
conpleted with a "D' grade or | ower.

9: 56: 58 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON acknowl edged that renedial classes
shoul d not be necessary at the university |evel.

9:57:27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA established a necessity for the secondary
schools to link with the wuniversity for students who were
continuing on an academ c path. She expressed concern that

advanced health degrees were not available at UAA.  She decl ared
that Al aska was a national |eader in behavioral health problens,
and she offered her belief that University of Al aska should be a
| eader in behavioral health research

10: 02: 46 AM

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Educati on Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 10:02 a. m

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -17- February 28, 2011



